
 

 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 12 March 2024 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

196(v4)  
------ 

This meeting will be held in a hybrid format, with some Members in the Senedd 

Chamber and others joining by video-conference. 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 

First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

View Business Statement and Announcement 

3 Statement by the Minister for Social Justice and Chief Whip: 

Senedd Cymru (Electoral Candidate Lists) Bill 

(60 mins)   

4 Statement by the Minister for Climate Change: The Warm Homes 

Programme 

(45 mins)   

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

https://record.senedd.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/12-03-2024/
https://senedd.wales/archive/business-statements/business-statement-and-announcement-12-03-2024/


 

 

5 Statement by the Deputy Minister for Social Partnership: 

International Women’s Day 

(30 mins)   

6 Statement by the Deputy Minister for Social Services: Regional 

Integration Fund 

(30 mins)   

7 Statement by the Minister for Climate Change: Second Homes and 

Affordability 

(30 mins)   

8 The Special School Residential Services (Service Providers and 

Responsible Individuals) (Wales) Regulations 2024 

(5 mins)   

NDM8510 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5, approves 

that the draft The Special School Residential Services (Service Providers and 

Responsible Individuals) (Wales) Regulations 2024 is made in accordance with the 

draft laid in the Table Office on 20 February 2024. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

9 The Landfill Disposals Tax (Tax Rates) (Amendment) and Tax 

Collection and Management (Wales) Act 2016 (Miscellaneous 

Amendments) (Wales) Regulations 2024 

(5 mins)   

NDM8511 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham) 

https://senedd.wales/people/154
https://senedd.wales/media/1y5lhtqz/sub-ld16345-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/h3rhixir/sub-ld16345-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/eiel4plx/cr-ld16375-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/154


 

 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5, approves 

that the draft The Landfill Disposals Tax (Tax Rates) (Amendment) and Tax 

Collection and Management (Wales) Act 2016 (Miscellaneous Amendments) 

(Wales) Regulations 2024 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table 

Office on 20 February 2024. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

10 Motion to vary the order of consideration of Stage 3 amendments 

to the Infrastructure (Wales) Bill 

(5 mins)   

NDM8506 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham) 

To propose that Senedd Cymru, in accordance with Standing Order 26.36: 

  

Agrees to dispose of sections and schedules to the Infrastructure (Wales) Bill at 

Stage 3 in the following order: 

a) Sections 1-61; 

b) Schedule 1; 

c) Sections 62 - 91; 

d) Schedule 2; 

e) Sections 92 - 143; 

f) Schedule 3; 

g) Sections 144 - 146; 

h) Long title. 

https://senedd.wales/media/jnjkckwr/sub-ld16346-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/k21mtdu2/sub-ld16346-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/2frf4obw/cr-ld16376-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/154


 

 

Proposal under Standing Order 12.24 to debate the following items 

together but with separate votes  

(15 mins) 

11 LCM on the Trade (Comprehensive and Progressive Agreement for 

Trans-Pacific Partnership) Bill – motion 1 

   

NDM8512 Mick Antoniw (Pontypridd) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 29.6, agrees that 

provision in the Trade (Comprehensive and Progressive Agreement for Trans-

Pacific Partnership) Bill, namely clause 2, treatment of conformity assessment 

bodies etc., in so far as it falls within the legislative competence of the Senedd, 

should be considered by the UK Parliament. 

A Legislative Consent Memorandum was laid in Table Office on 8 December 2023 

and a Supplementary Legislative Consent Memorandum was laid in Table Office on 

24 January 2024 in accordance with Standing Order 29.2. 

A copy of the Bill can be found on the UK Parliament website: 

Trade (Comprehensive and Progressive Agreement for Trans-Pacific Partnership) 

Bill [HL] (parliament.uk) 

Supporting Documents 

Report of the Economy, Trade and Rural Affairs Committee 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

Letter from the Minister for Economy, 4 March 2024 

12 LCM on the Trade (Comprehensive and Progressive Agreement for 

Trans-Pacific Partnership) Bill – motion 2 

   

NDM8513 Mick Antoniw (Pontypridd) 

https://senedd.wales/people/321
https://senedd.wales/media/kgtp1ev4/lcm-ld16203-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/ardnd3gv/lcm-ld18283-e.pdf
https://publications.parliament.uk/pa/bills/cbill/58-04/0153/230153.pdf
https://publications.parliament.uk/pa/bills/cbill/58-04/0153/230153.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/wsygs0fq/cr-ld16381-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/mlldtt5d/cr-ld16351-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s145799/LJC6-09-24%20-%20Paper%2023%20-%20Letter%20from%20the%20Minister%20for%20Economy%204%20March%202024.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/321


 

 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 29.6, agrees that 

provisions in the Trade (Comprehensive and Progressive Agreement for Trans-

Pacific Partnership) Bill, namely clause 3 relating to public procurement, and 

clause 4 relating to designations of origin and geographical indications, in so far 

as they fall within the legislative competence of the Senedd, should be considered 

by the UK Parliament. 

A Legislative Consent Memorandum was laid in Table Office on 8 December 2023 

and a Supplementary Legislative Consent Memorandum was laid in Table Office on 

24 January 2024 in accordance with Standing Order 29.2. 

A copy of the Bill can be found on the UK Parliament website: 

Trade (Comprehensive and Progressive Agreement for Trans-Pacific Partnership) 

Bill [HL] (parliament.uk) 

Supporting Documents 

Report of the Economy, Trade and Rural Affairs Committee 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

Letter from the Minister for Economy, 4 March 2024 

13 LCM on the Animal Welfare (Livestock Exports) Bill 

(15 mins)   

NDM8509 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 29.6, agrees that 

provisions in the Animal Welfare (Livestock Exports) Bill in so far as they fall within 

the legislative competence of the Senedd, should be considered by the UK 

Parliament. 

A Legislative Consent Memorandum was laid in Table Office on 20 December 

2023 in accordance with Standing Order 29.2. 

A copy of the Bill can be found on the UK Parliament website: 

https://senedd.wales/media/kgtp1ev4/lcm-ld16203-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/ardnd3gv/lcm-ld18283-e.pdf
https://publications.parliament.uk/pa/bills/cbill/58-04/0153/230153.pdf
https://publications.parliament.uk/pa/bills/cbill/58-04/0153/230153.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/wsygs0fq/cr-ld16381-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/mlldtt5d/cr-ld16351-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s145799/LJC6-09-24%20-%20Paper%2023%20-%20Letter%20from%20the%20Minister%20for%20Economy%204%20March%202024.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/154
https://senedd.wales/media/fyzatujr/lcm-ld16229-e.pdf


 

 

Animal Welfare (Kept Animals) Bill - Parliamentary Bills - UK Parliament 

Supporting Documents 

Report of the Economy, Trade and Rural Affairs Committee 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

14 Debate on a Member's Legislative Proposal - A Bill for increased 

safety on public transport 

(30 mins)   

NDM8460 Delyth Jewell (South Wales East) 

To propose that the Senedd: 

1.  Notes a proposal for a Bill for increased safety on public transport. 

2.  Notes that the purpose of the Bill would be to: 

a) introduce systems for the regular monitoring, reporting and upgrading of 

lighting for all public transport services, including on board, at stops and stations, 

and on streets immediately surrounding train stations and major bus stops; 

b) review training currently offered to those working in the transport industry on 

the topic of personal safety, both their own and that of others; 

c) improve existing reporting procedures and develop more consistent and 

transparent systems for reporting and recording incidents of abuse that affect 

vulnerable persons on public transport; and 

d) assess the need for a statutory duty on public transport companies to 

guarantee that passengers get to their destination, or a place of safety, after dark. 

Supporters 

Jane Dodds (Mid and West Wales) 

Sioned Williams (South Wales East) 

https://bills.parliament.uk/bills/2880
https://senedd.wales/media/a43by4up/cr-ld16384-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/gvhat22o/cr-ld16380-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/5207
https://senedd.wales/people/4983
https://senedd.wales/people/8670


 

 

15 Voting Time 

   

The Senedd will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 13 March 2024 



08/03/2024, 09:41 Oral Questions tabled on 07/03/2024 for answer on 12/03/2024 - Welsh Parliament

https://record.senedd.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/12-03-2024/ 1/2

FIRST MINISTER

Oral Questions tabled on 07/03/2024 for answer on 12/03/2024
The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice after Question

2.

Llyr Gruffydd North Wales

OQ60832 (e)

What steps is the Welsh Government taking to improve the national public

transport network?

1

Adam Price Carmarthen East and Dinefwr

OQ60828 (e)

Will the First Minister outline any potential plans the Welsh Government has to

retain domestic steel production?

2

Cefin Campbell Mid and West Wales

OQ60821 (e)

How is the Welsh Government supporting rural development in Mid and West

Wales?

3

John Griffiths Newport East

OQ60848 (e)

What action is the Welsh Government taking to tackle climate change in

Newport East?

4

Laura Anne Jones South Wales East

OQ60825 (e)

What progress has the Welsh Government made towards improving

education over the last six years?

5

Jane Dodds Mid and West Wales

OQ60840 (e)

What measures has the Welsh Government taken to improve transitional

support services for vulnerable young people?

6

Hefin David Caerphilly

OQ60822 (e)7

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=425
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=5030
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8643
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=153
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4562
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4983
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=513


08/03/2024, 09:41 Oral Questions tabled on 07/03/2024 for answer on 12/03/2024 - Welsh Parliament

https://record.senedd.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/12-03-2024/ 2/2

Will the First Minister provide an update on the Welsh Government's plans for

bus reform?

Huw Irranca-Davies Ogmore

OQ60804 (e)

How is the Welsh Government narrowing social and economic inequalities?

8

Samuel Kurtz Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire

OQ60819 (e)

What plans does the Welsh Government have to stimulate Wales's rural

economy?

9

Luke Fletcher South Wales West

OQ60849 (e)

What support is the Welsh Government providing to community health

organisations in South Wales West?

10

Alun Davies Blaenau Gwent

OQ60814 (e)

How is the Welsh Government working with local authorities and other

agencies to address anti-social behaviour?

11

Jenny Rathbone Cardiff Central

OQ60846 (e)

What is the Welsh Government's response to the latest Equality and Human

Rights Commission report on implementing the Istanbul Convention?

12

Pack Page 2

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=5053
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8642
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8634
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=225
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=241

	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister



